~Attachment 1

Auditor-Controller

1195 Third Street - Room B10
Napa, CA 84559
www.countyofnapa.org

Main: (707) 253-4551
Fax: (T07) 226-9065

A Tradition of Stewardship
A Commitment to Service

Tracy A. Schulze
Auditor-Controller

DATE: May 9, 2013

TO: - City/Town Managers
City/Town Finance Managers
Nancy Watt, County CEO

FROM: Tracy A. Schulze
Auditor-Controller

RE: Property Tax Administration Fee
Settlement Agreement

Please see the attached revised breakout regarding the property tax administration fee settlement. I have
included the amounts for FY 2008-2009, which were paid to the County in FY 2009-2010. Because
there are varying opinions regarding as to when the 3-year statute of limitations begins to run, I believe
it is in the best interest for all jurisdictions to propose a settlement to our respective Boards that includes
FY 2008-2009 and move forward.

Attached is the revised proposed settlement agreement for your jurisdiction. I would appreciate
receiving the signed agreements by May 24™ so I can proceed with taking this settlement before the
Board of Supervisors for approval. Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Once again, [ want to thank all of you for your cooperation and great working relationship regarding this
issue and all others pertaining to my office!
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